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July 19, 2021

Ojibwe Land & Lease Co.
Attn: Mark Byers
3008 S Quaker Ave

Tulsa OK 74114
Re: Upgrade to Digital Display
Sign Reg. No.: 15283
SH-51, Tulsa County

Dear Ms. Byers:

This letter is in response to your request to upgrade the above-referenced sign to LED capability. The
use of LED technology is sanctioned under the Tri-Vision sign regulations. Although your structure
will not be using rotating slats as are used with Tri-Vision signs there are still certain guidelines that
coincide with these two types of technology. State and federal laws prohibit moving, flashing or
intermittent lights being used on off-premise commercial advertisement, therefore the transformation
from one display to the next, will need to occur with static displays, without any type of obvious
animation such as fading or scrolling. Each individual display will need to remain in place no less than
8 seconds. You will also need to be cognizant of the brilliance of the lighting so that your sign does not
pose a safety risk to the travelling public. Be sure to remain within these guidelines to ensure the
compliance of your sign. The regulations pertaining to illumination can be found in the Oklahoma
Administrative Code, Title 730:35-5-12 (c).

We have made the necessary changes to reflect the upgrade and the type change to this existing
permitted sign in our database and documented the file as well.

Thank you for taking the time to ensure that your sign is in compliance with Highway Beautification
regulations.

Respectfully,

Barbara Hoppes

Barbara Hoppes
Transportation Manager
Outdoor Advertising Control Branch

BH/

“The mission of the Oklahoma Department of Transportation is to provide a safe, economical, and
effective transportation network for the people, conumerce and communities of Oklahoma.
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OAC L1321

Mark Byers byersoutdoor@mac.com
Permit # 15283 - Request for Status change
July 7, 2021 at 11:13 AM

Barbara Hoppes bhoppes@odot.org

Hi Barbara,

I'd like to request that permit # 15283 have it's status changed to allow for LED/Digital and Tri-Vision.

Thank you, Z// {
Mark Byers p 9‘
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